Ehsan UI Hassan

Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: ehsanul.hassan@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 000000000

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ehsan UI Hassan is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Ehsan UI Hassan has a PhD in Finance and Banking. Dr. Ehsan UI Hassan has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 6, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Finance and Banking Universiti Utara Malaysia , Malaysia	2015 - 2021
MBA in Finance Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
BBA in Finance International Islamic University , Pakistan	2007 - 2011

Experience

Assistant Professor	2021- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	

NA , NA

NA

2022 - 2022

Research Articles

Predicting financial distress in non-financial sector of Pakistan using PCA and logit

Ehsan ul Hassan Muhammad Awais e Yazdan Ramona Birau Peter Wanke Yong Aaron Tan

International Journal of Islamic and Middle Eastern Finance and Management, Volume 17, No. 3, Pages 485-508

Impact Factor: 2.800 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 1

DOI: 10.1108/IMEFM-10-2023-0404

Anticipating financial distress in monster sectors of Pakistan's economy: an application of logit

Ehsan ul Hassan Muhammad Awais-e-Yazdan Ramona Birau Tg-Jiu

Industria Textila, Volume 74, Issue 3, Pages 363-370

Impact Factor: 1.4 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 5
DOI: http://doi.org/10.35530/IT.074.03.2022105

2023

2024